

SEC NEWS DIGEST

Issue 96-230

December 4, 1996

ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

TRADING SUSPENSION IN INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA PUBLISHERS, INC (DROM)

The Commission announced the temporary suspension, pursuant to Section 12(k) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, of over-the-counter trading of the securities of Interactive Multimedia Publishers, Inc. (IMP) (trading symbol DROM), of Akron, Ohio, for a ten day period commencing at 9:30 a.m. (E.S.T.) on December 4, 1996 and terminating at 11:59 p.m. (E.S.T.) on December 17, 1996. The Commission temporarily suspended trading in the securities of IMP because of questions that have been raised regarding the accuracy of disclosures concerning IMP's corporate history and the tradability of its shares. (34-38014)

PHILIP SINDLER BARRED

The Commission announced that it has instituted and simultaneously settled a public administrative proceeding against Philip S. Sindler (Sindler) of San Diego, California. Sindler consented to an Order by the Commission which found that he had participated in a scheme to defraud in connection with the offer and sale of Triste Corporation (later known as Omni USA, Inc.) securities, which involved "boxing" the stock of ostensibly a "blind pool" corporation and manipulating the subsequent sales. The Commission also found that on October 6, 1993, Sindler pled guilty to one count of violating 18 U.S.C. §371 for conspiring to manipulate the price of Triste Corporation securities [U.S. v. Philip Sindler, CR-S-93-268-PMP (USDC Nev. 1993)]. The Commission also found that on November 18, 1996, Sindler was permanently enjoined by consent from violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder [S.E.C. v. Philip S. Sindler, CV-S-96-1035-PMP (U.S.D.C. Nev. 1996)].

The Order bars Sindler from association in any capacity with any broker, dealer, investment adviser, investment company, or municipal securities dealer. (Rel. Nos. 33-7367; 34-38004)

COMMISSION FILES COMPLAINT AGAINST FORMER FRANKLIN-LORD PRINCIPALS

On December 2, the Commission filed a complaint against Brett L. Bouchy and Richard C. Whelan, former registered representatives and

co-owners of now-defunct Franklin-Lord, Inc. The complaint alleges that from December 1990 through August 1991, while employed as registered representatives at now-defunct First American Biltmore Securities, Inc., Bouchy and Whelan received undisclosed compensation for their recommendations; misappropriated funds from one of their clients; fraudulently sold this same client certain other securities without disclosing that they owned these securities personally and that they would earn approximately 200 percent in profits from this transaction; and utilized nominee accounts to personally profit from, and cause the false closing of, a public offering of securities underwritten by First American Biltmore.

The complaint further alleges that in September 1992 Bouchy and Whelan failed to disclose the following material facts in connection with the initial public offering (IPO) and aftermarket trading of the securities of 2 Bi 2, Inc. that IPO units would be placed in a nominee account; and that Franklin-Lord would restrict retail sales of 2 Bi 2 securities by instituting a no net-sale policy. The complaint also alleges that Franklin-Lord solicited aftermarket orders during the 2 Bi 2 distribution. [SEC v. Brett L. Bouchy and Richard C. Whelan, Civil Action No. 96-2629 PHX, RGS, D. Ariz.] (LR-15171)

JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF ENTERED AGAINST PAUL KRAVITZ, FORMER CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT OF THE APPLETREE COMPANIES, INC.

On November 26, a Final Judgment of Permanent Injunction was entered against Paul B. Kravitz (Kravitz) by the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida. The judgment enjoins Kravitz from future violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. The judgment also requires Kravitz to pay a \$25,000 civil penalty. Kravitz consented to entry of the permanent injunction and payment of the civil penalty without admitting or denying the Commission's allegations.

The Commission's complaint alleged that Kravitz violated the antifraud provisions of the Securities Act and Exchange Act by failing to disclose that \$250,000 of the proceeds from AppleTree's 1992 registered offering of its common stock had been used for a purpose other than as set forth in its prospectus; and misrepresenting and failing to disclose material facts in AppleTree's 1992 and 1993 annual reports on Form 10-K regarding a joint venture agreement AppleTree was negotiating with another company. For further information, see LR-15102; AAE Rel. 840. [SEC v. The AppleTree Companies, Inc., Michael H. Salit, David B. Lobel, Paul B. Kravitz, and W. Scott Long III, No. 96-8675-CIV-RYSKAMP, SD Fla.] (LR-15172)

FINAL JUDGMENTS OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION BY DEFAULT ENTERED AGAINST RANDY GLAD AND HOWARD RAY

The Commission announced that on November 21 U.S. District Judge Tena Campbell issued Final Judgments of Permanent Injunction by

Default against defendants Randy Glad (Glad) and Howard Ray (Ray).

Specifically, the Court enjoined Glad and Ray from future violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. Additionally, the Court enjoined Glad from future violations of the affiliated transaction and antitheft provisions of Sections 17(a)(1) and 37 of the Investment Company Act 1940 and enjoined Ray from future violations of margin provisions of Section 7(f) of the Exchange Act and Regulation X.

The Commission's complaint alleges that, from December 1991 through mid-March 1992, Glad, Ray and five other defendants violated the federal securities laws by selling unmarketable securities with a total purported value of \$165 million to two new registered investment companies known as Public Funding Portfolios, Inc. and American Vision Funds, Inc. (Funds) without disclosing that those securities were grossly overvalued; and attempting to use shares of the Funds as collateral for millions of dollars of margin loans from brokerage firms nationwide with knowledge that the publicly quoted net asset values for the shares had been grossly inflated. [SEC v. Michael Carnicle, Michael Hansen, William Straughan, Randy Glad, Lionel Reifler, Howard Ray and Arie From, Civil Action No. 1:95-CV-0110C, D. Utah] (LR-15173)

WILLIAM BROSSAU INDICTED FOR VIOLATING PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

The Commission and the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Texas announced that on November 20 a grand jury returned a 2-count indictment against William Dennis Brosseau. The indictment charges Brosseau with willfully and unlawfully disobeying and resisting the Order of Preliminary Injunction entered against him on September 20, 1996, in the matter of SEC v. Offshore Financial Corp., et al. which had restrained Brosseau from violating the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws in the offer and sale of securities. According to the indictment, Brosseau violated the Order by attempting to divert and misapply approximately \$90,000 of investor funds, and by selling an investor an interest in an oil and gas prospect through fraudulent means.

The Commission's complaint alleged that Brosseau and others fraudulently raised nearly \$8 million from at least 200 investors in 28 states for the purpose of investing in oil and gas wells. According to the complaint, investors were told that the oil and gas prospects presented minimal risks, that the wells would produce investment returns of more than 40% per annum for periods as long as 25 years, and that their entire investment would be returned in less than two years. The complaint further alleged that Brosseau took in excess of \$1.1 million of investors' funds for his own use, and diverted significant amounts of investor funds to other entities under his control.

The Commission and the United States Attorney's Office acknowledges the assistance of the Texas State Securities Board in this matter. [U.S. v. William Dennis Brosseau, 3:96-CR-390-P, USDC, ND/TX (LR-

ROBERT COWAN AGREES TO PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND COURT APPOINTS A SPECIAL MASTER

The Commission announced that on November 21 Robert C. Cowan (Cowan), individually, and on behalf of Cowan Asset Management, Inc., (CAMI), an investment adviser registered with the Commission, agreed to the entry of a preliminary injunction. The injunction preliminarily enjoins Cowan from violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, CAMI from violations of Sections 206(1), (2), and (4) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, and Rule 206(4)-2 thereunder, and Cowan from aiding and abetting any CAMI violations. Also, on November 21, the Court appointed a Special Master to receive and liquidate the assets of Cowan, individually and doing business as CS Investments Trust (CSI), and CAMI to prevent waste and the dissipation of Cowan's and CAMI's assets to the detriment of investors.

According to the complaint filed on November 5, Cowan raised between \$1 million and \$3 million from his customers for the purpose of purchasing trust units in CSI. In fact, according to the complaint, CSI does not exist, apart from Cowan's misrepresentations and created records, and does not hold securities or funds for customers; rather, Cowan used customers' funds for his personal expenses, and to satisfy periodic payments and redemptions for his customers as part of a "Ponzi" scheme. [SEC v. Robert C. Cowan, et al., 5:96-CV-0224-C, USDC, ND/TX] (LR-15175)

COMPLAINT FILED AND APPLICATION MADE FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AGAINST GERALD HIRSCH AND CHURCHILL SECURITIES, INC.

The Commission announced that on December 4 it filed a complaint in the United States District Court, Southern District of New York, against Gerald P. Hirsch and Churchill Securities, Inc., alleging that Hirsch and Churchill had violated a Commission Order issued on May 24, 1996. The Commission also made an application to the court for a Temporary Restraining Order, ordering Hirsch and Churchill to comply immediately with the Commission Order issued against them, and for the appointment of a Temporary Receiver for Churchill, and requested that the court schedule a hearing to consider the Commission's application for a Preliminary Injunction against Hirsch and Churchill.

As detailed in the complaint, Hirsch currently claims to own, and is in possession of, Churchill, a registered broker-dealer. As a result, Hirsch and Churchill are violating an order of the Commission which was issued in connection with the settlement of a prior civil action, United States Securities & Exchange Commission v. Churchill Securities, Inc., Churchill Mortgage Investment Corp. and Gerald P. Hirsch, 93 Civ. 7486 (CBM) (S.D.N.Y. November 1, 1993), and a related administrative proceeding, In the Matter of Churchill Securities, Inc. and Gerald P. Hirsch, A.P. File No. 3-

9012 (May 24, 1996). In these prior proceedings, Hirsch and Churchill were charged with numerous violations of the registration and antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws in connection with the offer and sale of securities to members of the investing public.

Pursuant to settlements in the prior proceedings, Hirsch and Churchill consented to the entry of an Order Instituting Public Administrative Proceedings, Making Findings and Imposing Remedial Sanctions, which was issued by the Commission on May 24, 1996. The Commission Order provided that, among other things, Hirsch was suspended for twelve months from association with any broker, dealer, investment adviser, investment company or municipal securities dealer commencing June 3, 1996. The Commission Order also provided that Churchill was ordered to comply with the terms of certain remedial undertakings, including the hiring of a consultant to undertake a review of the firm's procedures.

Hirsch is now flagrantly violating the Commission Order by, among other things, continuing to assert ownership of Churchill, a registered broker-dealer; mailing written materials to members of the public in which Hirsch holds himself out as being affiliated with Churchill and in which he recommends securities transactions; soliciting securities transactions with public investors without disclosing the Injunction or the Commission Order; and placing customers' orders for the purchase and sale of securities with Churchill's clearing broker. Churchill is violating the Commission Order by failing to implement a review of its policies, procedures and practices. [SEC v. Gerald P. Hirsch, et al., 96 Civ. 9121, CBM] (LR-15176)

CORRECTION

The December 3rd issue of the Digest reported that an Order Making Findings and Imposing Remedial Sanctions against David Anderson (Release 34-38002) imposed disgorgement and prejudgment interest in the amount of \$14,797,520. The correct amount of disgorgement and prejudgment interest is \$14,797.52.

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

OCC DISTRIBUTORS, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until December 27 to request a hearing on an application filed by OCC Distributors, et al. for an order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act exempting applicants from Sections 2(a)(32), 2(a)(35), 22(d), and 26(a)(2) of the Act, and Rule 22c-1 thereunder, to permit applicants to assess a deferred sales charge on trust units, and to waive such charge in certain instances. Applicants also request an order pursuant to Section 11(a) to supersede a prior order granting relief from Section 11(c) to permit certain exchange offers of trust

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Depository Trust Company filed a proposed rule change (SR-DTC-96-20), which became effective on November 18, 1996, expands the services provided by DTC's Drop Window Service. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of December 2. (Rel. 34-38000)

The MBS Clearing Corporation filed a proposed rule change (SR-MBSCC-96-07), which became effective upon filing, modifies MBSCC's rules and by-laws to coincide with MBSCC's new internal management structure. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of December 2. (Rel. 34-38005)

The Depository Trust Company filed a proposed rule change (SR-DTC-96-19), which became effective upon filing, establishes a surcharge of \$1.00 on all deposits submitted to DTC by participants outside DTC's DAM System. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of December 2. (Rel. 34-38006)

The Options Clearing Corporation filed a proposed rule change (SR-OCC-96-17) under Section 19(b)(3)(A) of the Securities Exchange Act. The proposed rule change, which became effective upon filing, allows OCC to obtain U.S. and Canadian Government securities prices from a source designated by OCC. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of December 2. (Rel. 34-38013)

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Depository Trust Company filed a proposed rule change (SR-DTC-96-21) relating to the reversal of reclamations by issuing and paying agents. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of December 2. (Rel. 34-38007)

The National Association of Securities Dealers filed a proposed rule change (SR-NASD-96-43). The proposed rule change would amend several NASD Rules to implement certain new rules and amendments to existing rules under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of December 2. (Rel. 34-38008)

DELISTINGS GRANTED

An order has been issued granting the application of the American Stock Exchange to strike from listing and registration Rx Medical Services Corp., Common Stock, \$.002 Par Value. (Rel. 34-38010)

An order has been issued granting the application of the American Stock Exchange to strike from listing and registration Pyrocap International Corporation, Common Stock, \$.001 Par Value. (Rel. 34-38011)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a designation if the statement is a New Issue.

- S-8 U S DIAGNOSTIC INC, 777 S FLAGLER DR, STE 1106 W TOWER, WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401 (407) 832-0006 - 93,000 (\$906,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16901 - NOV. 27) (BR. 9)
- S-8 HANDEX ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY INC, 500 CAMPUS DR, MORGANVILLE, NJ 07751 (908) 536-8500 - 630,000 (\$7,087,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16903 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-8 FORRESTER RESEARCH INC, 1033 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138 (617) 497-7090 - 200,000 (\$3,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16905 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-3 BIOMUNE SYSTEMS INC, 540 ARAPEEN DR STE 202, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84108 (801) 582-2345 - 8,613,841 (\$24,764,793) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16909 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- SB-2 CASULL ARMS CORP, 3490 CLUBHOUSE DR, P O BOX 7443, JACKSON, WY 83001 (307) 886-0200 - 3,360,000 (\$25,571,000) COMMON STOCK. 140,000 (\$140) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 140,000 (\$1,008,000) COMMON STOCK. 140,000 (\$16,800) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. (FILE 333-16911 - NOV. 27) (NEW ISSUE)
- S-4 REGIONS FINANCIAL CORP, 417 N 20TH ST, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35202 (205) 326-7100 - 2,854,286 (\$143,724,632) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16913 - NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-8 EDISTO RESOURCES CORP, 2401 FOUNTIAN VIEW DRIVE STE 550, HOUSTON, TX 77057 (713) 782-0095 - 50,000 (\$459,375) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16915 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-4 SYRATECH CORP, 175 MCCLELLAN HWY, EAST BOSTON, MA 02128 (617) 561-2200 - 3,906,250 (\$125,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16917 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-8 ADVANCED HEALTH CORP, 560 WHITE PLAINS RD, 2ND FL, TARRYTOWN, NY 10591 (914) 332-6688 - 1,200,000 (\$17,628,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16919 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 ADVANCED HEALTH CORP, 560 WHITE PLAINS RD, 2ND FL, TARRYTOWN, NY 10591 (914) 332-6688 - 1,500,000 (\$13,154,154.98) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16921 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORP, 8410 W BRYN MAWR AVE, STE 700, CHICAGO, IL 60631 (312) 399-8900 - 130,000 (\$3,721,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16925 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 EDISTO RESOURCES CORP, 2401 FOUNTIAN VIEW DRIVE STE 550, HOUSTON, TX

- 77057 (713) 782-0095 - 705,000 (\$6,477,188) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16927 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-4 FALMOUTH BANCORP INC, 20 DAVIS STRAITS, FALMOUTH, MA 02540
(508) 540-5860 - 1,454,750 (\$20,366,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16931 - NOV. 27) (NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 COPYTELE INC, 900 WALT WHITMAN RD, HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746
(516) 549-5900 - 6,000,000 (\$38,625,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16933 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 ION LASER TECHNOLOGY INC, 3828 S MAIN ST, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84115
(801) 262-5555 - 585,000 (\$1,260,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16935 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-1 ICF KAISER INTERNATIONAL INC, 9300 LEE HWY, FAIRFAX, VA 22031
(703) 934-3600 - 454,545 (\$832,862.81) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16937 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-8 CLEAN DIESEL TECHNOLOGIES INC, 300 ATLANTIC ST, STAMFORD, CT 06901
(203) 425-9830 - 312,500 (\$992,269.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16939 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-8 BOWATER INC, 55 EAST CAMPERDOWN WAY, P O BOX 1028, GREENVILLE, SC 29602
(803) 271-7733 - 700,000 (\$25,900,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16941 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-8 BOWATER INC, 55 EAST CAMPERDOWN WAY, P O BOX 1028, GREENVILLE, SC 29602
(803) 271-7733 - 700,000 (\$25,900,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16943 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-1 FARMLAND INDUSTRIES INC, 3315 N FARMLAND TRAFFICWAY, DEPT 140,
KANSAS CITY, MO 64116 (816) -45-9-68 - \$286,000,000
EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. (FILE 333-16945 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-1 UNITED USN INC, 10 SOUTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA STE 316, CHICAGO, IL 60606
(312) 906-3600 - 36,000 (\$27,644,400) CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AND NOTES.
61,550 (\$615.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16947 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-4 BSM BANCORP, P O BOX 6090, SANTA MARIA, CA 93456 - 2,764,261
(\$42,846,046) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16951 - NOV. 27) (NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 ACCEL INTERNATIONAL CORP, 475 METRO PLACE N, DUBLIN, OH 43017
(614) 764-7000 - 1,000,000 (\$2,940,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16953 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-3 PHILIP MORRIS COMPANIES INC, 120 PARK AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10017
(212) -88-0-38 - 3,000,000,000 (\$3,000,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE
333-16955 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-8 ON COMMAND CORP, ONE TABOR CENTER, 1200 SEVENTEENTH ST STE 1000, DENVER,
CO 80202 (303) 626-7000 - 3,000,000 (\$47,625,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-16957 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 INNOTECH INC, 5568 AIRPORT RD, ROANOKE, VA 24012 (540) 326-2020 -
1,722,200 (\$17,481,887) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16959 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 CORE INC, 18881 VON KARMAN AVE, STE 1750, IRVINE, CA 92715
(617) 322-6400 - 50,104 (\$32,147) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16961 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 APPLIX INC /MA/, 112 TURNPIKE RD, WESTBORO, MA 01581 (508) 870-0300 -
88,500 (\$1,880,625) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16963 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-1 ARTRA GROUP INC, 500 CENTRAL AVE, NORTHFIELD, IL 60093 (708) 441-6650 -
4,629,972 (\$28,659,257) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16965 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-8 MID PENINSULA BANCORP, 420 COWPER STREET, PALO ALTO, CA 94306
(415) 375-1555 - 751,002 (\$15,583,291.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16967 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-8 CLOROX CO /DE/, 1221 BROADWAY, OAKLAND, CA 94612 (510) 271-7000 -

20,000 (\$2,113,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16969 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)

- S-8 KARRINGTON HEALTH INC, 919 OLD HENDERSON ROAD, COLUMBUS, OH 43220
(614) 451-5151 - 550,000 (\$6,959,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16971 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-3 WONDERWARE CORP, 100 TECHNOLOGY DR, IRVINE, CA 92718 (714) 727-3200 -
82,777 (\$631,589) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16973 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 THQ INC, 5016 N PKWY CALABASAS SUITE 100, CALABASAS, CA 91302
(818) 591-1310 - 159,343 (\$827,276.25) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16975 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 VISIGENIC SOFTWARE INC, 951 MARINERS ISLAND BLVD, SUITE 460, SAN MATEO,
CA 94404 (415) 286-1900 - 3,000,567 (\$27,579,046.21) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-16977 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 STATE STREET BOSTON CORP, 225 FRANKLIN ST, BOSTON, MA 02110
(617) 786-3000 - 115,815 (\$1,479,052) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16979 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-8 AVANT CORP, 1208 EAST ARQUES AVE, SUNNYVALE, CA 94086 (408) 738-8881 -
393,748 (\$78,749.60) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16981 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 PROVIDENT BANCORP INC, ONE E FOURTH ST, CINCINNATI, OH 45202
(513) 579-2000 - 300,000 (\$14,681,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16983 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-3 TCI COMMUNICATIONS INC, TERRACE TOWER II, 5619 DTC PKWY, ENGLEWOOD, CO
80111 (303) 267-5500 - 500,000,000 (\$500,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE
333-16985 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-3 STATE STREET BOSTON CORP, 225 FRANKLIN ST, BOSTON, MA 02110
(617) 786-3000 - 923,072 (\$62,452,283) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16987 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-8 HENRY JACK & ASSOCIATES INC, 663 HWY 60, P O BOX 807, MONETT, MO 65708
(417) 235-6652 - 1,500,000 (\$56,812,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16989 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-4 FIRST BANK SYSTEM INC, FIRST BANK PL, 601 SECOND AVE S, MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55402 (612) 973-1111 - 300,000,000 (\$300,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE
333-16991 - NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-8 GRAHAM FIELD HEALTH PRODUCTS INC, 400 RABRO DR E, HAUPPAUGE, NY 11788
(516) 582-5800 - 900,000 (\$7,734,420) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16993 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-3 SFX BROADCASTING INC, 150 EAST 58TH ST, 150 EAST 58TH ST, NEW YORK, NY
10155 (212) 407-9191 (FILE 333-16995 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 OVERSEAS FILMGROUP INC, 8800 SUNSET BOULEVARD, C/O BANNON & CO INC,
LOS ANGELES, CA 90069 (310) -85-5-11 - 2,200,000 (\$14,937,500)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16997 - NOV. 27) (BR. 5)
- S-8 PINNACLE SYSTEMS INC, 280 N BERNARDO AVE, MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043
(415) 526-1600 - 720,000 (\$7,335,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-16999 -
NOV. 27) (BR. 5)
- S-1 PREMIER RESEARCH WORLDWIDE LTD, 124 SOUTH 15TH ST, PHILADELPHIA, PA
19172 (215) 972-0420 - 3,162,500 (\$50,600,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-17001 - NOV. 27) (NEW ISSUE)
- S-3 NATIONAL CONSUMER COOPERATIVE BANK /DC/, 1401 EYE ST N W, WASHINGTON, DC
20005 (202) 336-7734 - 1,000,000 (\$1,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE
333-17003 - NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-3 DEPARTMENT 56 INC, ONE VILLAGE PL, 6436 CITY W PKWY, EDEN PRAIRIE, MN
55344 (612) 944-5600 - 2,279,952 (\$54,285,657.12) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-17005 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-8 FBL FINANCIAL GROUP INC, 5400 UNIVERSITY AVE, WEST DES MOINES, IA 50266
(515) 225-5400 - 1,750,000 (\$40,796,875) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17007 -

NOV. 27) (BR. 1)

- S-8 COMPUTER LEARNING CENTERS INC, 11350 RANDOM HILLS RD, STE 240, FAIRFAX, VA 22030 (703) 35-9-77 - 400,000 (\$10,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17009 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 COMMUNITY BANK SYSTEM INC, 5790 WIDEWATERS PKWY, DEWITT, NY 13214 (315) 445-2282 - 90,240 (\$3,508,080) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17011 - NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-3 TELEPAD CORP, 380 HERNDON PKWY, STE 1900, HERNDON, VA 22070 (703) 834-9000 - 1,420,883 (\$3,900,626.20) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17013 - NOV. 27) (BR. 9)
- S-4 CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES INC, P O BOX 4065, 100 CENTURY PARK DR, MONROE, LA 71211 (318) 388-9500 - 75,000 (\$1,875,000) PREFERRED STOCK. 1,500,000 (\$47,531,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17015 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 FORE SYSTEMS INC /DE/, 174 THORN HILL RD, WARRENDALE, PA 15086 (412) 772-6600 - 5,500,000 (\$216,218,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17017 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 NELLCOR PURITAN BENNETT INC, 4280 HACIENDA DRIVE, PLEASANTON, CA 94588 (415) 887-5858 - 500,000 (\$10,625,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17019 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-3 GENERAL GROWTH PROPERTIES INC, 55 WEST MONROE ST, STE 3100, CHICAGO, IL 60603 (312) 551-5000 - 895,928 (\$25,029,988) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17021 - NOV. 27) (BR. 8)
- S-3 BIRMINGHAM STEEL CORP, 1000 URBAN CENTER PARKWAY, SUITE 300, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242 (205) 970-1255 - 1,000,000 (\$16,500,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17023 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-8 EAGLE PACIFIC INDUSTRIES INC/MN, 2430 METROPOLITAN CENTRE, 333 S SEVENTH ST, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 (612) 371-9650 - 1,245,000 (\$2,450,656) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17025 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-8 EAGLE PACIFIC INDUSTRIES INC/MN, 2430 METROPOLITAN CENTRE, 333 S SEVENTH ST, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 (612) 371-9650 - 1,000,000 (\$3,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17027 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-8 AVIRON, 297 N BERNARDO AVE, MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043 (415) 919-6500 - 2,018,582 (\$11,146,158) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17029 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 NEW ROCKWELL INTERNATIONAL CORP, 625 LIBERTY AVE, PITTSBURGH, PA 15222 (412) 565-4090 - 5,000,000 (\$119,050,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17031 - NOV. 27) (BR. 5)
- S-8 NETWORK SIX INC, 475 KILVERT ST, WARWICK, RI 02886 (401) 732-9000 - 400,000 (\$300,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17033 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-3 MDC HOLDINGS INC, 3600 S YOSEMITE ST STE 900, DENVER, CO 80237 (303) 773-1100 - 37,124 (\$264,509) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17035 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-3 QUADRAX CORP, 300 HIGH POINT AVE, PORTSMOUTH, RI 02871 (401) 683-6600 - 2,306,376 (\$1,540,759.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17037 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-8 ACC CONSUMER FINANCE CORP, 12750 HIGH BLUFF DR, STE 320, SAN DIEGO, CA 92130 (619) 793-6300 - 450,000 (\$4,162,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17039 - NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-3 SIERRA PACIFIC POWER CO, 6100 NEIL RD, P O BOX 10100, RENO, NV 89520 (702) 689-5408 - 35,000,000 (\$35,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 333-17041 - NOV. 27) (BR. 4)
- S-3 SIMULA INC, 401 WEST BASELINE STE 204, TEMPE, AZ 85283 (602) 752-8918 - 1,931,140 (\$28,001,530) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17043 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-3 MERCK & CO INC, ONE MERCK DR, P O BOX 100, WHITEHOUSE STATION, NJ 08889

- (908) 423-4044 - 16,000,000 (\$1,315,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17045 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 ACC CONSUMER FINANCE CORP, 12750 HIGH BLUFF DR, STE 320, SAN DIEGO, CA 92130 (619) 793-6300 - 100,000 (\$925,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17047 - NOV. 27) (BR. 7)
- S-8 DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORP, 146 MAIN ST, MAYNARD, MA 01754 (617) 897-5111 - 7,500,000 (\$255,937,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17049 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-3 WESTPOINT STEVENS INC, 507 W TENTH ST, WEST POINT, GA 31833 (706) 645-4000 - 1,200,000 (\$33,600,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17051 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-3 SMITH CHARLES E RESIDENTIAL REALTY INC, 2345 CRYSTAL DR, CRYSTAL CITY ARLINGT, VA 22202 (703) 920-8500 - 1,500,000 (\$37,687,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17053 - NOV. 27) (BR. 8)
- S-8 NEW ROCKWELL INTERNATIONAL CORP, 625 LIBERTY AVE, PITTSBURGH, PA 15222 (412) 565-4090 - 24,266,570 (\$577,787,031) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17055 - NOV. 27) (BR. 5)
- S-8 LA JOLLA DIAGNOSTICS INC, 7777 FAY AVE, STE 160, LA JOLLA, CA 92037 (619) 454-6790 - 3,000,000 (\$930,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17057 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-4 PROFFITTS INC, 115 NORTH CALDERWOOD, ALCOA, TN 37701 (615) 983-7000 - 4,000,000 (\$31,206,345) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17059 - NOV. 27) (BR. 2)
- S-3 NATIONWIDE HEALTH PROPERTIES INC, 4675 MACARTHUR COURT STE 1170, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660 (714) 251-1211 (FILE 333-17061 - NOV. 27) (BR. 8)
- S-1 TEMPLATE SOFTWARE INC, 45365 VINTAGE PARK PLAZA, DULLES, VA 20166 (703) 318-1000 - 2,415,000 (\$41,055,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17063 - NOV. 27) (NEW ISSUE)
- S-1 AMERIPATH INC, 7289 GARDEN RD, SUITE 200, RIVER BEACH, FL 33404 (561) 845-1850 - \$99,820,000 COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17065 - NOV. 27) (NEW ISSUE)
- S-4 PRICELLULAR WIRELESS CORP, 45 ROCKEFELLER CENTER, STE 3201, NEW YORK, NY 10020 (212) 459-0800 - 170,000,000 (\$170,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 333-17067 - NOV. 27) (BR. 3)
- S-8 NATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY CORP, 730 LOUIS DRIVE, WARMINSTER, PA 18974 (215) 442-0926 - 500,000 (\$50,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17069 - NOV. 27) (BR. 1)
- S-8 MICRON TECHNOLOGY INC, 8000 S FEDERAL WAY, PO BOX 6, BOISE, ID 83707 (208) 368-4000 - 2,801,544 (\$86,847,864) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17073 - NOV. 27) (BR. 6)
- S-8 FIRST ALLIANCE CORP /DE/, 17305 VON KARMAN AVE, SUITE 5000, IRVINE, CA 92714 (714) 224-8500 - 750,000 (\$16,577,808) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-17075 - NOV. 27) (BR. 8)

RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

- Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.
- Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.
- Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.

- Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
- Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.
- Item 6. Resignations of Registrant's Directors.
- Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.
- Item 8. Change in Fiscal Year.

The following companies have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amendments to 8-K reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified. Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Room (when ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with the requested material when mailed.

NAME OF ISSUER	STATE CODE	8K ITEM NO.								DATE	COMMENT
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
ABC DISPENSING TECHNOLOGIES INC	FL							X		12/02/96	
ADVANCED MATERIALS GROUP INC	NV				X	X				11/26/96	
ALICO INC	FL			X						08/31/96	
AMCON DISTRIBUTING CO	DE	X				X				10/04/96AMEND	
AMERAC ENERGY CORP	DE				X	X				12/03/96	
APPLIED MAGNETICS CORP	DE					X				07/17/96AMEND	
ARISTAR INC	DE					X				12/03/96	
ASSOCIATED PLANNERS REALTY GROWTH FUND	CA	X								11/27/96	
AT&T UNIVERSAL FUNDING CORP	DE				X	X				11/18/96	
ATLANTIC INTERNATIONAL ENTERTAINMENT LTD	DE				X	X				11/18/96	
BANKUNITED FINANCIAL CORP	DE	X				X				11/15/96	
BEACON PROPERTIES CORP	MD					X				10/18/96AMEND	
BEAR STEARNS MORTGAGE SEC INC MORT PAS T						X	X			11/22/96	
BEDFORD PROPERTY INVESTORS INC/MD	MD	X								09/30/96	
BERRY PETROLEUM CO	DE			X						11/12/96	
BEST PRODUCTS CO INC	VA	X		X	X	X				11/22/96	
BIOCONTROL TECHNOLOGY INC	PA				X					11/27/96	
BORLAND INTERNATIONAL INC /DE/	DE	X		X	X	X				11/18/96	
BOSTON CELTICS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP	DE				X	X				12/03/96	
CAMBRIDGE NEUROSCIENCE INC	DE				X	X				11/21/96	
CAMDEN PROPERTY TRUST	TX				X	X				11/19/96	
CAROLCO PICTURES INC	DE				X	X				10/31/96	
CASH CAN INC	DE	X								11/15/96	
CATHAY BANCORP INC	DE	X				X				11/18/96	
CB BANCSHARES INC/HI	HI	X								02/07/96	
CBR BREWING CO INC	FL			X		X				11/11/96	
CEC INDUSTRIES CORP	NV	X				X				06/10/96	
CEC INDUSTRIES CORP	NV				X	X				11/22/96	
CENTRAL GARDEN & PET COMPANY	DE				X					10/13/96AMEND	
CENTRAL TRACTOR FARM & COUNTRY INC	DE				X	X				11/27/96	
CERNER CORP /MO/	DE				X					11/21/96	
CHASE COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SECURITIES COR	NY				X					12/02/96	
CHECKERS DRIVE IN RESTAURANTS INC /DE	DE				X	X				11/22/96	
CLARK DICK PRODUCTIONS INC	DE	X								11/12/96	
CLOROX CO /DE/	DE				X					11/26/96	
COASTAL BANCORP INC/TX/	TX				X	X				05/31/96	
COLE NATIONAL CORP /DE/	DE	X				X				11/15/96	
COLE NATIONAL GROUP INC	DE	X				X				11/15/96	
COLECCIONES DE RAQUEL INC	NV				X					11/22/96	
CONTINUCARE CORP	FL				X	X				11/15/96AMEND	
CORNING INC /NY	NY				X	X				11/26/96	
CREATIVE RESOURCES INC	NV				X					12/02/96	
DAMES & MOORE INC /DE/	DE	X				X				11/19/96	
DAYTON HUDSON RECEIVABLES CORP	MN				X					12/02/96	
DESERT SPRINGS ACQUISITION CORP	CO				X					11/25/96	
DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING SERVICES INC /DE	DE				X	X				11/04/96	
EAGLE PICHER INDUSTRIES INC	OH			X						11/18/96	

EAST TEXAS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC	DE		X	X	11/22/96
EMERSON RADIO CORP	DE		X	X	11/27/96
ENDOCARE INC	DE		X	X	11/18/96
ENRON OIL & GAS CO	DE		X	X	11/18/96
ENVIROMETRICS INC /DE/	DE	X			12/03/96
EPL TECHNOLOGIES INC	CO		X		11/12/96
EQUITY MARKETING INC	DE	X		X	09/18/96AMEND
F&M BANCORP	MD	X			11/15/96AMEND
FALCON BUILDING PRODUCTS INC	DE		X	X	12/02/96
FFW CORP	DE		X	X	11/29/96
FIRST SIERRA RECEIVABLES II INC	DE	X		X	11/15/96
FIRST UNION RESIDENTIAL SECURITIZATION T				X	11/25/96
FIRST USA CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST	DE		X	X	12/03/96
FREEPORT MCMORAN COPPER & GOLD INC	DE		X		11/27/96
FRESH JUICE CO INC	DE		X	X	11/18/96
FSF FINANCIAL CORP	MN		X	X	12/02/96
FULTON BANCORP INC	DE			X	12/03/96
GENERAL PUBLIC UTILITIES CORP /PA/	PA		X	X	11/26/96
GLOBAL TELEMEDIA INTERNATIONAL INC	FL	X			12/02/96
GREEN STREET FINANCIAL CORP	NC		X	X	11/27/96
HARLYN PRODUCTS INC	CA		X	X	11/14/96
HARSCO CORP	DE		X		11/19/96
HEADSTRONG GROUP INC	NJ				11/13/96
HEALTHCARE REALTY TRUST INC	MD	X			12/02/96
HIGHWOODS FORSYTH L P	NC		X	X	12/02/96
HRE PROPERTIES	MA		X	X	11/22/96
INTERNET COMMUNICATIONS CORP	CO	X			12/03/96
ITALIAN OVEN INC	PA		X		11/20/96
ITI TECHNOLOGIES INC	DE		X	X	11/27/96
JETFORM CORP	A1	X		X	09/10/96AMEND
JTS CORP			X	X	11/27/96
KEYSTONE FINANCIAL INC	PA		X		11/26/96
KILLEARN PROPERTIES INC	FL	X	X		11/16/96
KTI INC	NJ		X	X	11/22/96
KTI INC	NJ		X	X	11/25/96
LBO CAPITAL CORP	CO	X			12/02/96
LIDAK PHARMACEUTICALS	CA	X			11/27/96
LIDAK PHARMACEUTICALS	CA	X			11/27/96
MARINE DRILLING COMPANIES INC	TX		X	X	12/03/96
MARKET DATA CORP	TX		X		11/27/96AMEND
MBNA CORP	MD		X		12/03/96
METROPOLITAN EDISON CO	PA		X	X	11/26/96
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY HOLDINGS CO	IA		X	X	12/02/96
MOBILEMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC	DE		X		12/02/96
MOBILEMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INC	DE		X		12/02/96
MOBILEMEDIA CORP	DE		X		12/02/96
MOBILEMEDIA CORP	DE		X		12/02/96
MONARCH BANCORP	CA			X	12/02/96
NAVISTAR FINANCIAL SECURITIES CORP	DE		X	X	11/25/96
NETVANTAGE INC	DE		X	X	12/02/96
NORWEST ASSET SEC CORP MORT PASS THR CER	NY			X	11/25/96
NORWEST ASSET SEC CORP MORT PASS THRO CE	NY			X	11/25/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP MORT PASS	NY		X	X	10/29/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP MORT PASS	DE			X	11/25/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP MORT PASS	DE			X	11/25/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP MORT PASS	NY			X	11/25/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP MORT PASS	NY			X	11/25/96
NORWEST ASSET SECURITIES CORP MORT PASS	DE			X	11/25/96
NU TECH BIO MED INC	DE	X	X	X	11/18/96
OAKWOOD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC			X	X	11/15/96
OAKWOOD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC			X	X	11/15/96
OAKWOOD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC			X	X	11/15/96
OAKWOOD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC			X	X	11/15/96
OHSL FINANCIAL CORP	DE		X	X	11/27/96

PARADIGM TECHNOLOGY INC /DE/	DE	X		X	12/02/96
PECO ENERGY CO	PA	X			12/03/96
PEGASUS AIRCRAFT PARTNERS II L P	DE		X		11/22/96
PEGASUS AIRCRAFT PARTNERS L P	DE		X		11/22/96
PENNSYLVANIA ELECTRIC CO	PA		X	X	11/26/96
PEOPLES BANK CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST	CT			X	10/31/96
PHOTRAN CORP	MN		X		11/18/96
PHYSICIANS RESOURCE GROUP INC	DE		X		11/21/96
PILLOWTEX CORP	TX		X	X	10/23/96
PREMIERE TECHNOLOGIES INC	GA			X	09/18/96AMEND
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO	OH				11/18/96AMEND
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO	OH				12/03/96
PRUDENTIAL HOME MORTGAGE SECURITIES COMP	DE			X	11/25/96
PURE WORLD INC	DE		X		11/26/96
PXRE CORP	DE		X	X	12/02/96
QUADRAX CORP	DE	X			11/18/96
QUADREX CORP	DE		X	X	11/07/96
QUARTERDECK CORP	DE		X	X	12/03/96
REGAL INTERNATIONAL INC	DE	X			12/31/96AMEND
REGENCY BANCORP	CA			X	11/21/96
REUNION INDUSTRIES INC	DE	X		X	11/18/96
REYNOLDS METALS CO	DE		X		12/02/96
SAFEGUARD HEALTH ENTERPRISES INC	DE		X		11/25/96
SANTA BARBARA BANCORP	CA	X			12/31/96
SDW HOLDINGS CORP	DE		X	X	11/27/96
SENTEX SENSING TECHNOLOGY INC	NJ		X	X	11/25/96
SIGHT RESOURCE CORP	DE	X		X	09/18/96AMEND
SILGAN CORP	DE			X	08/01/95AMEND
SOURCE ONE MORTGAGE SERVICES CORP	DE			X	11/22/96
SOURCE ONE MORTGAGE SERVICES CORP	DE			X	11/25/96
SOVRAN SELF STORAGE INC	MD		X	X	11/27/96
SPECTRIAN CORP /CA/	CA		X		11/19/96
SPEEDWAY MOTORSPORTS INC	DE	X		X	11/18/96
STERLING FINANCIAL CORP /WA/	WA	X			06/30/96
STROBER ORGANIZATION INC	DE		X	X	11/27/96
STROBER ORGANIZATION INC	DE		X	X	11/27/96
SUPERIOR BANK FSB	IL		X	X	11/25/96
SUPERIOR BANK FSB	IL		X	X	11/25/96
SUPERIOR BANK FSB	IL		X	X	11/25/96
SYQUEST TECHNOLOGY INC	DE		X	X	12/02/96
TRACOR INC /DE	DE	X			09/26/96AMEND
TRICO BANCSHARES /	CA	X			12/03/96AMEND
UAL CORP /DE/	DE		X	X	12/04/96
UNIDYNE CORP	DE	X	X	X	09/02/96AMEND
UNITED COMPANIES FINANCIAL CORP	LA		X		12/02/96
USF&G CORP	MD		X		12/03/96
USX CORP	DE		X	X	11/26/96
VANS INC	DE		X	X	11/20/96
VIEW TECH INC	CA	X		X	11/29/96
WASHINGTON FEDERAL INC	WA	X		X	11/29/96
WEINGARTEN REALTY INVESTORS /TX/	TX		X	X	11/15/96
WEST COAST BANCORP INC	FL		X	X	11/15/96
WEST COAST ENTERTAINMENT CORP	DE	X		X	11/15/96
XCELLENET INC /GA/	GA		X		11/19/96
1ST BERGEN BANCORP	NJ		X	X	11/26/96